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Dear Sir/Madam,

T am head of the Urtamn Studies Unit at the Inzziture +or Soclal
ang Econamic Fesearch. The Unit has oceen 1nvestigating wne
causes of violence and the guest:ion of urban reconatructlon a%
part of tne Lorg teram solution to the viclenca in Scuth Africa.
Jur main empirical focus is Natal.

we have beem 10 contact witn tne Naticnal Peace Secretariat  anc
are undertaking somne research for the Goldecone Commise.or.

Wwe are vary kesn %o Le of assisztance to CODESA, particulaniy

workira Grouvp No. 1. flease l2t us XNoOw Now we may be of assist—

ance.

Yours faithfully
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DEPUTY DIRECTOR
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